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From: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, May 27, 2019 11:15 AM


To: Alston, Naseem; Amanda Cranford


Subject: Fwd: Updated Steelhead Info for 5-Year Status Review


Naseem,

I think this is the memo you asked about for ROC LTO, although this one is dated 2016.


Amanda,

I'm pretty sure this is it, but please confirm.


Thanks,

Brian


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Amanda Cranford - NOAA Federal <amanda.cranford@noaa.gov>


Date: Tue, Apr 19, 2016 at 8:31 AM


Subject: Fwd: Updated Steelhead Info for 5-Year Status Review


To: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov>


FYI - I don't think Maria has signed the report yet, so may be able to incorporate. I will check with Aimee to see


if there is time.


---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Titus, Rob@Wildlife <Rob.Titus@wildlife.ca.gov>


Date: Mon, Apr 18, 2016 at 5:09 PM


Subject: RE: Updated Steelhead Info for 5-Year Status Review


To: "amanda.cranford@noaa.gov" <amanda.cranford@noaa.gov>


Hi Amanda,


I still need to put some final touches on this, but the basic story is there. Harvest in hatchery-origin steelhead has


increased with the liberalization of the regs effective March 1, 2010. I hope you can still sneak this into the document.

Sorry about the delay. There was something weird in the data and Terry wasn't in last week to help me out. We got it


squared away today.


Please let me know what you think.


Thanks,


Rob


From: Amanda Cranford - NOAA Federal [amanda.cranford@noaa.gov]


Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 2:42 PM
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To: Titus, Rob@Wildlife


Subject: Re: Updated Steelhead Info for 5-Year Status Review


Hi Rob,


Hope all is well. Just checking in - wanted to give you a heads up that the Federal Register Notice announcing


the availability of our 5 Year Status Reviews will be published the week of April 18th. So we are getting down


to the wire for incorporating any additional information/changes to the document, etc. If possible, hopefully you


can send over any updates you have by Wednesday the 13th. This should give us enough time to incorporate the


updates and ensure the appropriate people can review prior to releasing the document.


Thanks!!


Amanda


On Wed, Mar 16, 2016 at 2:49 PM, Titus, Rob@Wildlife <Rob.Titus@wildlife.ca.gov> wrote:


Hi Amanda,


I have to finish one report for Leslie and then I will get this over to you. With a little luck, you will have it by the end of


the week.


Thank you for the reminder!


Rob


Robert G. Titus, PhD


Senior Environmental Scientist – Unit Supervisor


California Department of Fish and Wildlife


Fisheries Branch, Anadromous Resource Assessment


8175 Alpine Avenue, Suite F │ Sacramento, California 95826 │ USA


Voice: (916) 227-6390 │ Fax: (916) 227-6399 │ Rob.Titus@wildlife.ca.gov


Visit us at www.wildlife.ca.gov and follow us on Facebook at www.facebook.com/CaliforniaDFW


http://www.wildlife.ca.gov
http://www.facebook.com/CaliforniaDFW
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From: Amanda Cranford - NOAA Federal [mailto:amanda.cranford@noaa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 1:29 PM


To: Titus, Rob@Wildlife

Subject: Updated Steelhead Info for 5-Year Status Review


Hi Rob,


Just wanted to give you a heads up that I received comments from our GC for the CCV Steelhead 5-Year


Status Review. I will be working to incorporate their comments this week.


At your earliest convenience, can you send over the updated information you have regarding the effects of


angling restrictions, etc.?


Thanks so much!


Amanda


--

Amanda Cranford

Natural Resource Management Specialist


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Area Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: (916) 930-3706
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www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


--

Amanda Cranford

Natural Resource Management Specialist


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Area Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: (916) 930-3706


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


--

Amanda Cranford

Natural Resource Management Specialist


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Area Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: (916) 930-3706


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


--
Brian Ellrott


Central Valley Salmonid Recovery Coordinator

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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U.S. Department of Commerce


Mobile: 916-955-7628

Office: 916-930-3612

brian.ellrott@noaa.gov



